Agenda Item B.2
PRESENTATION
Meeting Date: May 2, 2022
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CITY Of S=es

GOLETA

TO: Library Advisory Commission
FROM: Allison Gray, Library Director

SUBJECT: Goleta Valley Library, First Amendment Audits

RECOMMENDATION:
Receive a presentation on First Amendment Audits by Library Director Allison Gray.
BACKGROUND:

In the past two years, the number of self-appointed First Amendment Auditors that have
tested public libraries has greatly increased.

DISCUSSION:

There will be a presentation on these audits as well as discussion on a possible policy to
prepare the Goleta and Santa Ynez Libraries should an audit occur.

Review By: Approved By:

Allisn fru ..
Allison Gray V Jaime A. Valdez
Library Dlrector Neighborhood Services Director
ATTACHMENTS:

1. Goleta Valley Library, First Amendment Audits PowerPoint Presentation



Attachment 1

Goleta Valley Library, Director's First Amendment Audits PowerPoint Presentation



First Amendment Audits

Library Advisory Commission
May 2, 2022

Presentation by:
Allison Gray, Director
Library Department
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